Smith, Brian (IDEM)

From: keith@isr24.com

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:10 PM

To: neckhart@marionhealth.org; Smith, Brian (IDEM)
Subject: [-465 and US 31 Protein Shake Disposal
Attachments: Garner Disposal-465 and 31 Protein Shakes.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Attached is the disposal from 465 for the protein shakes. You will see 3 scale tickets, we only loaded 2 boxes. Our 40
yard box had a bunch frozen in the nose of it, we brought it back to the shop and | dug it out with the excavator and put
it in my single axle to go to Hayes Landfill. Just wanted to let you know. Thanks,

Keith Belcher
Operations Manager | Indiana Spill Response
Email: keith@isr24.com

Phone: 844-774-5533 | Mobile: 317-498-6616

2308 S Rangeline Road, Anderson, IN 46012
wwW.ISR24.com



South Side Landfill, Inc Ticket: 3001029964

2561 Kentucky Ave. Date: 1/17/2024
ncvaapalis, TN 46221 Time: 12:51:55 - 12:52:18
317-247-6808 Seule
Gross: 58200LB In  Scale |
Truck: ISR8-30 Tare: 37720 LB P.T.
Customer: SSLF100655/Indiana Spill Response Net: 20480 LB
Truck Type: Roll Off Tons:  10.24
Origin Materials & Services Quantity Unit Rate/Unit Amount
0491S/Marion County SMMT/Municipal Solid Waste 10.24 Ton
0491S/Marion County FUELSUR/Fuel Surcharge
Total Taxes:
) tal A .
S0 }j[’(/ Soancps /4 X TotalAmoynt

#25 *~ us z/

Driver: Deputy Weighmaster:

Travis Jenkins



South Side Landfill, Inc
2561 Kentucky Ave.
In.dianapolis, IN 46221
317-247-6808

Ticket: 3001029998
Date: 1/17/2024

Time: 14:13:39 - 14:13:45

Scale

Gross: 62700 LB In Scale |
Truck: ISR8-40 Tare: 38360 LB P.T.
Customer: SSLF100655/Indiana Spill Response Net: 24340 LB
Truck Type: Roll Off Tons:  12.17

Origin Materials & Services Quantity Unit Rate/Unit Amount
0491S/Marion County SMMT/Municipal Solid Waste 12.17 Ton

0491S/Marion County FUELSUR/Fuel Surcharge

Total Taxes:

HO 1ok TSR Box

Driver: Deputy Weighmaster:

Total Amount:

Travis Jenkins



Hayes Landfill . TICKET #
3450 S. Spiceland Rd. _

New Castle, IN 47362 Hu-dNeE3s
Phone: (765) 529-2337

INBOUND
INVOICE
DATEIN DATEOUT SCALE OPERATOR
001051 - INDIANA SPILL RESPONSE LLC :01/18/2024: 01/18/2024 SCALE
P O BOX 219 o .
v ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TIME IN‘..- i TIMEOUT S TRUCK #
RUSHVILLE, IN 46173 9:43 am | 9:59 am Indiana Spill Red
_ REFERENCE ORIGIN
INDIANA SPILL Marion County
GROSS WT. 20,820 lbs Manual In SCALE WEIGHT
TARE WT. 13,680 lbs Scale OQut
NET WT. 7,140 lbs
Qry. UNIT - 'DESCRIPTION ) RATE TOTAL
3.57 tn C&D
1.00 Fuel Surcharge
1.00 District Fee (TN)
1.00 State Fee (TN)
1.00 Environmental Surcharge
Hours of Operation:
M-F 8-4, Sun Closed
TOTAL
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING DULY SWORN UNDER OATH, ALLEGE AND SAY: PAID ()
THE LOAD BEING DELIVERED TO HAYES LANDFILL, INC. FOR FINAL DISPOSAL, IS COMPRISED TOTALLY OF SOLID »
WASTE AND DOES NOT CONTAIN HAZARDOUS, TOXIC OR SPECIAL WASTE AS DEFINED BY INDIANA LAW.
CHANGE DUE
A e P 1 J ,
P / /fi; [  CHECK #
DRIVER SIGNATURE sEEa Y ’




fiayes Landfill Inc. 3450 S Spiceland Road
(765)529-2337 New Castle, IN 47362

SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL NOTIFICATION

Generator Name: Garner's Towing Technical Contact:

Mailing Address: Generator Location: 1465 EB @ US-31
Indianapolis, IN 46217
Marion County

Emergency Response Phone Number: 1-844-774-5533

WASTE CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

Name of Waste: Food Waste

Description of process generating waste: Truck accident

Shipment Method: DRUM[X Bulk [ ]  Quantity: 3 Tons  Frequency: One Time [X] On Going[ ]

| hereby certify that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Josh Savage on behalf of generator %_,\ January 18th. 2024

Name (Print or Type) / - Signature Date

TRANSPORTER INFORMATION

Company Name: Indiana Spill Response
Mailing Address: PO Box 219, Rushville, IN 46173

ey TR ey P %/ /5 FY

Name (Print or Type) v Signatury Date

DISPOSAL SITE INFORMATION
PHL 1o S [ ey

Name (Print or Type) Signature Date
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